Khalid Mahmood Nasir

Assistant Consultant

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051-2300692

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Khalid Mahmood Nasir is working as Assistant Consultant in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Khalid Mahmood Nasir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in 3rd Div	- 1983
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	- 1969
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
D.A,E	- 1972
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Consultant	2019- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Consultant	2019 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Sub Engineer (B&R)	2019 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Sub Engineer (B&R)	2016 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Sub Engineer (B&R)	2011 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	